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Domingo Lopez

From: Carrie Harris <charris@everstead.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 1:01 PM
To: Domingo Lopez
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OS 79

External email: careful w/ links or attachments 
 
You are correct. 
 
Carrie Harris | Project Manager 
o: 816-399-4901 
c: 816-912-7178 
www.everstead.com 

EVERSTEAD 
3741 NE Troon Drive, Suite 200 
Lee’s Summit MO, 64064 

 
 

From: Domingo Lopez <domingo@summithomeskc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 11:48 AM 
To: Carrie Harris <charris@everstead.com> 
Subject: OS 79 
 
Good morning, 
 
On the plans for OS-79 it calls out for the rear wall to be double wall construction with the first layer 
being zip panels. I want to confirm that the 1st layer will be zip panels, and the second layer will be the 
siding is that correct? 
 
 
Thanks, 
 

 

 

  

DOMINGO 
LOPEZ II 
P R O J E C T  M A N G E R 

816-207-9221 
domingo@summithomeskc.com
summithomeskc.com 
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Summit Office – (816) 246-6700 | 120 SE 30th Street | Lee's Summit, MO 64082 

 
 


